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Legislative File No:  2005-0182 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, City Council Liaison 
 
DATE: March 31, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Zoning Board of Appeals/Sign Board of Appeals Nominations/Appointment 
 
 
At the request of Council Member Robbins, City Council at its March 16th Regular Meeting postpone the 
Nomination/Appointments to the Zoning Board of Appeals/Sign Board of Appeals to fill one (1) three-
year term that will expire March 31, 2008 to allow consideration of other potential nominees. 
 
At the time the packet was compiled the Clerk’s Office had not received any additional Candidate 
Questionnaires.  Mr. Colling has expressed his interest in being reappointed to the Zoning Board of 
Appeals/Sign Board of Appeals and his Candidate Questionnaire is attached. 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Boards, Commissions and Committees, Section .01 Boards and Commissions, 
Sub-section b(ii),  
 

Voting on appointments shall take place at least two (2) weeks after the meeting at which 
nominations were made, except when only one (1) nomination is made, voting may be immediately 
following the nomination.   
 

Therefore if Mr. Colling is the only nomination, Council may chose to appoint him on April 6th.   
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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